Hannan Rashid

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

Elite sports , Shoba ivory 2 businesses bay UAE

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adcoord.nips@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518861483

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hannan Rashid is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hannan Rashid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in International Relations National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
BA in Humanities University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Manager (Hostel) Military College of Engineering	2018 - 2020
Sports administrator	2016 - 2016